From: Kivi Andre <Andre.Kivi@enersense.com>
Sent: 17 January 2024 16:01:51

To: Hiiumaa

Cc:

Subject: FW: Avaldus

Tere

Saatsin avalduse nagu projektis ndutud aadressile, 05.01.2024

Pole siiani mingit vastust saanud, kas on véimalik uurida kui kaua

Veel aega kulub loa saamiseks?

Pean Elektrilevi kuraatorile teatama millal saan objekti ehitama hakata

Andre Kivi
Tobjuhataja
Enersense AS

Mobiil: +372 5121110

E-mail: andre.kivi@enersense.com
Aadress: Vabrikuvaljak 10 Kardla
W W W.enersense.ee
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https://www.linkedin.com/company/enersense-estonia/
https://twitter.com/EnersenseAs
https://www.facebook.com/enersenseestonia
https://www.instagram.com/enersenseestonia/



https://www.linkedin.com/company/enersense-estonia/
https://twitter.com/EnersenseAs
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https://www.instagram.com/enersenseestonia/

enersense

Making a zero-emission society a reality










From: Kivi Andre

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 8:35 AM
To: edela.regioon@rmk.ee

Subject: Avaldus

Andre Kivi
Toojuhataja
Enersense AS

Mobiil: +372 5121110

E-mail: andre kivi@enersense.com
Aadress: Vabrikuvaljak 10 Kardla
W W W.enersense.ee
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Making a zero-emission society a reality










This e-mail and any attachments hereto are confidential and intended only for a specific individual and purpose. It may contain mformation
which is privileged or otherwise protected against unauthorized disclosure or communication. If you are not the ntended recipient, please
notify (telephone or e-mail) the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system without producing,
distributing or retaining copies thereof or disclosing its contents to any other person. Thank you.
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